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From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: 

webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au on behalf of Emma Piltz 

Council Web Enquiries 

Skywalk 

Wednesday, 30 March 2022 1:08:34 PM 

One of my most favorite things about Narrandera is its natural beauty and wilderness. 
Walking on country, sipping in the peace and tranquility along any of our waterways, 
wildflowers, animals and insects dotting the paths. At first the thought of a huge 
engineered man made structure in the middle of Mother natures beauty made me cringe. 
But as I have sat with it and thought about the lovely places I have visited over the years I 
believe it could be a positive addition to our community. As it is a draft design maybe its 
the concept that needs some work. Decisions like this should not be made lightly but they 
should also not be emotionally rejected. The skywalk also needs to be thought of as a hole 
story, what is the future use for this land looking like. Where will people park, how will 
they access the area. How will they skywalk age, will it age with beauty and soften into the 
lanscape or will it degrade and be an ansore and a money sicnk for years to come. I have 
attached an image of Kalbarri Skywalk in WA. Personally this is my favorite of many 
Skywalks that take front and centre in a number of ancient landscapes throughout 
Australia. 

610527 - Skywalk Submissions - Support
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From: Denise Makeham <coroco@corocofurniture.com> 

Sent: Monday, 11 April 2022 2:12 PM 

To: Wilson, Shane <Shane.Wilson@narrandera.nsw.gov.au> 

Subject: SKY WALK SUPPORT 

Hi Shane, just a quick email to throw our support behind the proposed Sky Walk. I think the community would have 

benefited from some better vision of what the finished product might look like. The engineers drawing didn't quite 

cut it I think. 

Also , I attended the free movie night with the grandchildren last night, and they thoroughly enjoyed it. I happened 

to notice an "Eagles Nest" sign on the new club rooms. Interesting, I thought it was a community club rooms, not an 

AFL club rooms? 

Have a great day, 

Kind regards, 

Denise and Derek Makeham 

1 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

The General Manager 

Mr G Cowan 

Narrandera Shire Council 

East st 

Narrandera 2700. 

Dear Mr Cowan. 

Re: The Skywalk. 

Kae Smith < kaesmith490@yahoo.com.au > 

Monday, 11 April 2022 9:19 PM 

Council Emails. 

Skywalk Proposal 

I'm writing to voice my thoughts on the skywalk and I think it's a great idea. 

It is very sad that the rail bridge project could not go ahead so I think the next best thing is this skywalk, it would be 

great for the town to have this and I believe it will only add to the amenities up at our beautiful lake. 

Yours Sincerely 

Kae Smith 

90 Twynam Street. 

1 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Flag Status: 

I vote yes. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

Terri-Anne Louie <Terri-Anne@outlook.com.au> 

Tuesday, 12 April 2022 7:35 PM 

Council Emails. 

Re: Lake talbot sky walk 

Follow up 

Flagged 

From: council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au <council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au> on behalf of Narrandera Shire Council 

<council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 7:30:58 PM 

To: terri-anne@outlook.com.au <terri-anne@outlook.com.au> 

Subject: Lake talbot sky walk 

I would like to indorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the tow and regional tourism 

1 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Flag Status: 

I vote yes 

Get Outlook for iOS 

James Lou <James75@outlook.com.au> 

Tuesday, 12 April 2022 8:36 PM 

Council Emails. 

Re: Lake Talbot sky walk 

Follow up 

Flagged 

From: council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au <council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au> on behalf of Narrandera Shire Council 

<cou ncil@na rra ndera. nsw .gov.a u> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 7:32:44 PM 

To: james75@outlook.com.au <james75@outlook.com.au> 

Subject: Lake Talbot sky walk 

I would like to indorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the town and regional tourism 

1 
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George Cowan 

General Manager 

Narrandera Shire Council 

31% March 2022 

SKYWALK PROJECT SUPPORT 

Dear George, 

| am writing to you to in support of the Skywalk over Lake Talbot project 

proposed for Narrandera Shire Council. 

Not much has changed since the decision was made at The Ordinary Meeting 

of Narrandera Shire Council in October 2021 and as the mover of the 

resolution, | stand by my comments on the day. 

There are still land claim issues, residents near the proposed development 

would lose their privacy and right to a peaceful lifestyle, who has tenure over 

the bridge, the grant timelines, and no public access to the bridge are all solid 

reasons for not going ahead with the lattice bridge project. Only 50 people out 

of a population of over 4000 are speaking out, hardly the majority. 

The notion to return the funds is ludicrous and in my belief would jepordise 

future funding opportunities for Narrandera Shire Council. 

The skywalk project fits the grant guidelines and would be a welcome 

addition/attraction to the Shire. 

Yours Sincerely 

David Fahey, OAM 

Narrandera Shire ratepayer



Ordinary Council Meeting Attachments 17 May 2022 

Item 17.1- Attachment 1 Page 10 of 131 

90 Cypress Road 

Narrandera NSW 2700 

15 April 2022 

George Cowan 

General Manager 

Narrandera Shire Council 

141 East Street 

Narrandera NSW 2700 

Dear George 

| would like to register my support for the proposed Lake Talbot Skywalk project. 

| believe that an additional structure adjacent to the Lake Talbot Pool Complex (complete with slides and 

associated structures), Lake Talbot Tourist Park, boat ramp, amenity block, etc fits logically into a 

developed area around a man-made lake. The construction location fits into an already disturbed area with 

an abundance of man-made attractions and can only improve the proposed construction site. 

| believe the opposition by some community members to the Skywalk project on environmental grounds is 

seriously flawed, particularly if they are also still asserting that the rail bridge was a better project for 

environmental reasons. 

The lake is man-made, the surrounds are already extensively developed, there are already many 

visitors and vehicles to the area, and additional visitor numbers will make little difference to the 

environment. 

Conversely, the rail bridge sits quietly away from significant vehicle and foot traffic in a natural 

environment which is a favourable circumstance for the native flora and fauna. Had that project gone 

ahead, there would have been considerable changes including constructed ramp and parking, plus the 

disturbance to a natural and peaceful area by the addition of people, their vehicles, noise, litter, etc. 

| believe the opposition by some community members to the Skywalk project on aesthetics is seriously 

flawed. 

The concept drawing of the proposed Skywalk has been identified as ‘concept’. There has been no 

announcement of which | am aware stating that it is the design of the final structure. | would expect 

that, if approved, the design would be developed to be sympathetic and complementary to the 

environment and surrounds. 

| have visited skywalks/viewing platforms throughout Australia, New Zealand and Europe. The one 

characteristic linking them all is that the design is immaterial, the focus is the view. Many are 

unobtrusive and frankly unremarkable because it is not about the structure, they have been designed 

to showcase the view. 

What is pleasant to the eye for one person may not be to everyone’s liking, however feedback on 

aesthetics should wait until a detailed design is available. There was considerable opposition regarding 

the design of the Sydney Opera House and the London Eye prior to final approval; both are now 

acknowledged as icons of their respective cities and are significant tourist attractions. As Taylor Swift 

sang, “haters gonna hate” and there does seem to be a minority who are intent on opposing the 

project in any form.
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There seems to be small group that has not appreciated the difficulties achieving the proposed rail 

bridge project (eg: ownership, access, lack of or onerous approvals from State Heritage and TfNSW, lack 

of agreement from other key stakeholders, etc). The rail bridge is beautiful in its simplicity, however the 

potential addition of ugly security fencing, mid-way barrier, signage, and metres and metres of 

concrete ramp, etc would render it very ugly in my opinion. 

| attended a public meeting on 29 March, its purpose promoted on facebook as being to save the lake from 

the Skywalk. It has been disingenuous for organisers to say the meeting was unanimously against the 

Skywalk. 

The meeting was promoted clearly to people who did not want the Skywalk and many supporters of 

the project did not feel there would be any point attending. 

Although there was an informal call during the meeting for people to vote against the Skywalk 

proposal, there was no corresponding opportunity for those of us in favour of the project to respond. 

The meeting attracted approximately 50-60 people. | felt that there were possibly four-five people 

younger than me, with probably 85% of those in attendance aged 60-90. Those attending the meeting 

may have been predominantly against the Skywalk project, but it was a very narrow cross-section and 

not representative of the broader community. 

In the past week there have been two posts on a Narrandera community facebook page, including a 

poll, which garnered much community feedback. Before mysteriously disappearing, the poll was 

returning approximately 136 in favour of the Skywalk to 90 against. Posts included feedback from a 

diverse sample of the community with a wide spread of ages and interests. 

Some community members have suggested the funding be returned to the government. This is seriously 

flawed. 

The funding is tourism related. Any increase in visitor numbers and preferably overnight stays has the 

potential to increase expenditure in Narrandera, benefiting both business owners, their employees, 

and the wider community as a result. 

Returning funding has the potential to flag to governments, and the bureaucrats making allocation 

decisions, that Narrandera Shire does not want or need injections of grant money. A great many 

projects in councils across NSW are dependent on grant funding via a competitive process. | cannot see 

any benefit in making it harder to achieve this vital form of resourcing. 

Some community members against the Skywalk project have indicated that my opinion does not count as | 

work for Council. This is seriously flawed given my connection to Narrandera Shire is much more than my 

current employment. 

My great-grandfather came to Brewarrena Station with Jeremiah Rogers in 1861 and over the next 160 

years my family has continued to farm at Sandigo. 

| have lived in Narrandera Shire my entire life; at Sandigo, Grong Grong, and at various Narrandera 

addresses as a ratepayer. | have chosen to remain in Narrandera to raise my family in the home we 

built here. 

Eighty percent of my life has been spent not working at Council. My work history has been with three 

major employers based in Narrandera Shire. 

My role at Council has had no input or involvement with the skywalk project to date. 

Yours faithfully 

\ bo 

Helen Ryan 
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Give a Compliment: Submission #57 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 57 

Submission ID: 123 

Submission UUID: 18a1ca32-abd8-42f5-8f5d-de1132913c53 

Submission URI: /council/contact-us/give-compliment 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 15:12 
Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 15:12 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 15:12 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 
Webform: Give a Compliment 
Submitted to: Give a Compliment 

Delete submission 

Contact Information 

Trish Evans 

180 Bicentennial Road 

trish.evans@dpi.nsw.gov.au 

0428562112 

Issue Location Address if applicable 

Grong Grong. 2652 

Compliment Details 

| would like to offer my full SUPPORT to the proposed Skywalk to be built at Lake Talbot, and this be sent to the GM 

and Narrandera Shire Councillors. Thank You
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #95 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 95 

Submission ID: 84 

Submission UUID: df93eab4-4bcb-4ead-b0d6-31c3a4d8c86c 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk?fbclid=IwAR3iig V- 

dzjiurABGeO8xOSyUphoRpvsmcxX3FH9Kgn5SNpfeCZuSqHRUf8k 

Created: Wed, 03/23/2022 - 18:42 

Completed: Wed, 03/23/2022 - 18:42 
Changed: Wed, 03/23/2022 - 18:42 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 

Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Leanne lvanoff 

Your Email 

leanne@sewfab.com.au 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

This is a positive tourism idea and one | believe will benefit and promote Narrandera encouraging people to stay in 

our town, spend money in our town. 

Local business houses will benefit from people spending money in the business's providing increased employment 

opportunities to local people and community groups. 

This can only be a positive step for Narrandera. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #105 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 105 

Submission ID: 120 

Submission UUID: 98c88ef9-5e32-4cfc-b1 f7-63bd40ecfa08 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Mon, 04/11/2022 - 14:14 
Completed: Mon, 04/11/2022 - 14:14 

Changed: Mon, 04/11/2022 - 14:14 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk   

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Ben Kschenka 

Your Email 

bkschenka@bigpond.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

| like the idea of the skywalk, | think it create added interest for visitors. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #106 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 106 

Submission ID: 121 

Submission UUID: 882811 9a-569d-45b2-841 1-1ce64a7768a7 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Mon, 04/11/2022 - 15:59 

Completed: Mon, 04/11/2022 - 15:59 
Changed: Mon, 04/11/2022 - 15:59 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Elizabeth Walsh 

Your Email 

liz.chris1@bigpond.com 

Subject 

I'm all for it 

Message 

I'm all for the proposed plans or anything similar design for the same purpose. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #108 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 108 

Submission ID: 125 

Submission UUID: ac572e3a-4368-4c97-a1 f6-0893621 8ff5b 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:23 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:23 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:23 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Taylah evans 

Your Email 

evans.tayxo@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

| would like to endorse this project, as | see it as a wonderful asset for the town and regional tourism. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #109 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 109 

Submission ID: 126 

Submission UUID: e0e07398-c908-47aa-9908-87277af76dbc 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:36 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:36 

Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:36 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Brittany fuller 

Your Email 

brittfuller16@gmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

| would like to indorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the town and regional tourism 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #110 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 110 

Submission ID: 127 

Submission UUID: b1e06312-9e24-44c7-a0a2-c9bfd1 9ef79a 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:41 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:41 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:41 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 
Webform: Community engagement 
Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Paige Loadsman 

Your Email 

paige.loadsman97@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Message 

| would like to endorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the town and regional tourism. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #111 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 111 

Submission ID: 128 

Submission UUID: e6fe09a3-b078-45b9-826e-b45943ac39b0 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:44 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:44 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:44 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 
  

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Zane Litchfield 

Your Email 

zane.litchfield@yahoo.com 

Subject 

Narrandera skywalk 

Message 

| would like to indorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the town and regional tourism 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #112 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 112 

Submission ID: 129 

Submission UUID: 051 Sdaaf-5b78-4370-ac1b-de22b2b2ee21 

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

Jordon Crittenden 

Your Email 

21aoblue@gmail.com 

Subject 

Emdorsing 

Message 

| would like to endorse this project as | believe it will be a great asset to the town. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #113 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 113 

Submission ID: 130 

Submission UUID: 7f9f2aac-b8e0-4762-a1 c0-9ec4eb538e85 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:45 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:45 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:45 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Jay crittenden 

Your Email 

jaycritt96@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Lake Talbot skywalk 

Message 

| would like to indorse this project as it's a great asset to the town 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #114 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 114 

Submission ID: 131 

Submission UUID: ffa8694e-cOf3-409e-ac1 9-1c64647a079C 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:47 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:47 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:47 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Ben j allen 

Your Email 

Benjoseph17.bja@gmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

| would like to endorse this as it would be great for the community :) 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #115 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 115 

Submission ID: 132 

Submission UUID: b5991ce4-d32e-4a82-9b12-b51 9db2eedcb 

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

taleah pengelly 

Your Email 

taleahpengelly@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Message 

| would like to indorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the town and regional tourism! 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #116 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 116 

Submission ID: 133 

Submission UUID: 77a6142b-2734-400b-bead-2a06929d096c 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:48 
Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:48 

Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:48 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Olivia 

Your Email 

oliviaduynhoven@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

| would like to endorse this great idea 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #11 7 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 117 

Submission ID: 134 

Submission UUID: 10b408c1-4f05-4421-8f92-cccd011ac172 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:49 
Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:49 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 18:49 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Bill Hutchins 

Your Email 

bill@hutchinsbros.com.au 

Subject 

Narrandera Sky Walk 

Message 

| believe this project would be fantastic for tourism in Narrandera 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #118 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 118 

Submission ID: 135 

Submission UUID: 15010743-2026-4b4d-9ba8-21203d785989 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:01 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:01 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:01 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 

Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Georgia Coates 

Your Email 

georgiiem8@gmail.com 

Subject 

Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Message 

| would like to indorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the town and regional tourism 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #119 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 119 

Submission ID: 136 

Submission UUID: 3e028923-6bd2-43c5-949c-8f5be672a50a 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:02 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:02 

Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:02 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Anapatt Tansomboon 

Your Email 

anapatt90@gmail.com 

Subject 

Endorse 

Message 

| would like to endorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the town and regional tourism 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #120 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 120 

Submission ID: 137 

Submission UUID: 50343a22-0657-42ba-9195-6c59202dc2f6 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:03 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:03 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:03 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 
Webform: Community engagement 
Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Scott Coates 

Your Email 

scottcoates888@gmail.com 

Subject 

Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Message 

| think this is a great idea and a terrific draw card 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #121 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 121 

Submission ID: 138 

Submission UUID: 493193e1-7d41-4deb-8350-7293e3128f7f 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:04 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:04 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:04 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Margaret Coates 

Your Email 

scottcoates888@gmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

| would like to endorse this project as it is a great drawcard to the town. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #122 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 122 

Submission ID: 139 

Submission UUID: ebed37f3-f4b7-43c7-9a37-dc695121d38e 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:05 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:05 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:05 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

William Cullen 

Your Email 

billy.cullen92@gmail.com 

Subject 

Lake Talbot 

Message 

| would love to indorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the town and regional tourism 

Attachments 

{Empty} 
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #123 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 123 

Submission ID: 140 

Submission UUID: 81e8292f-2ada-4c2a-84ac-bf9c2e79773a 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:08 
Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:08 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:08 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

  

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Brad Coates 

Your Email 

bradbrad196720102@gmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

| endorse this project as | think it is a great idea to encourage tourism to the area. | see this as a terrific addition to 

the natural attractions of the area. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #124 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 124 

Submission ID: 141 

Submission UUID: 7c67ee93-f1 7c-4352-8e9a-d732d502eccc 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:17 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:17 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:17 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

James robinson 

Your Email 

jamestrobinson15@gmail.com 

Subject 

Lake Talbot skywalk 

Message 

| would like to endorse this project as it would be a wonderful asset to the town and to regional nsw 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #125 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 125 

Submission ID: 142 

Submission UUID: 3ed76ace-c0a3-43fe-942c-e42d253c0e4c 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:19 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:19 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:19 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Senna Tawa 

Your Email 

sennaevelyn21@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

| would like to indorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the town and regional tourism. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #126 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 126 

Submission ID: 143 

Submission UUID: e747c1be-c27d-4ce0-bfb2-0482176242da 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:29 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:29 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:29 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Monika 

Your Email 

monikaw97@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Lake Talbot skywalk 

Message 

| would like to indorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the town and regional tourism 

Attachments 

{Empty} 
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #127 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 127 

Submission ID: 144 

Submission UUID: 8590d395-ad6f-45c2-84ba-2b5887e238c9 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:30 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:30 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:30 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Terri-Anne Ruttley 

Your Email 

terri-anne@outlook.com.au 

Subject 

Lake talbot sky walk 

Message 

| would like to indorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the tow and regional tourism 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #128 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 128 

Submission ID: 145 

Submission UUID: 5958d32d-9caf-4bf5-a165-6bac3bd2f264 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:32 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:32 

Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:32 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Anthony Louie 

Your Email 

james75@outlook.com.au 

Subject 

Lake Talbot sky walk 

Message 

| would like to indorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the town and regional tourism 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #129 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 129 

Submission ID: 146 

Submission UUID: 6f1fa7cO-2f30-429e-bbfd-e37cO5c5f1d1 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:33 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:33 

Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:33 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Jess Kent 

Your Email 

jessica-k96@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Lake Talbot 

Message 

| would like to indore this project as its a wonderful asset 

To the town and regional tourism 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #130 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 130 

Submission ID: 147 

Submission UUID: 8e60c19b-bea3-424c-9f8b-4129c3e56cce 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:37 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:37 

Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:37 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Victoria 

Your Email 

victoria.ashley223@outlook.com 

Subject 

Vote 

Message 

| would like to indorse this project as it is a wonderful assets to our region and small town! 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #131 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 131 

Submission ID: 148 

Submission UUID: dc3dce26-2b3b-40ba-96ec-36cdO0daf7a2b 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:53 
Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:53 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 19:53 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Clinton john green 

Your Email 

eric gilchurch7@hotmail.clm 

Subject 

Lake Talbot skywalk 

Message 

| would like to indorse this project as it's a wonderful asset to the town and regional tourism 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #132 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 132 

Submission ID: 149 

Submission UUID: b2b73309-7994-400b-adda-05f2aaa0eb65 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 20:32 
Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 20:32 

Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 20:32 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Jack Simpson 

Your Email 

jrsimpson3512@gmail.com 

Subject 

Sky walk 

Message 

| think the sky walk is a great asset to the town. | strongly think this project should go ahead. Thanks 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #133 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 133 

Submission ID: 150 

Submission UUID: e5a894a4-f474-4b27-b936-d3aa3b43b028 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 21:08 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 21:08 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 21:08 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 
Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Kieran Heavey 

Your Email 

k.heavey94@gmail.com 

Subject 

Endorsement 

Message 

| would like to endorse this project as it would be a great asset to this town and the people of it bringing a much 

needed injection of freshness to the area. 

Attachments 

{Empty}



Ordinary Council Meeting Attachments 17 May 2022 

Item 17.1- Attachment 1 Page 42 of 131 

  

Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #134 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 134 

Submission ID: 151 

Submission UUID: 68b840b4-3fb4-4e27-87ed-c8a6aa237109 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk   

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 22:22 

Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 22:22 
Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 22:22 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk   

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Kristin Rava 

Your Email 

kristinevans1989@gmail.com   

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

Great idea for the town and all it’s visitors. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #135 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 135 

Submission ID: 152 

Submission UUID: 3a1f17eb-0a8f-41 b8-950d-737af3e31dba 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 22:34 
Completed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 22:34 

Changed: Tue, 04/12/2022 - 22:34 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 
Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Erin McDermott 

Your Email 

elmcdermott1995@gmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

| would like to indorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the town and regional tourism 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #136 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 136 

Submission ID: 153 

Submission UUID: 980c3b05-90cc-47f6-a958-40f1d9d031f5 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 00:28 
Completed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 00:28 

Changed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 00:28 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Moesha 

Your Email 

moeshabright1@outlook.com 

Subject 

Narrandera skywalk design opinion. 

Message 

| personally think the skywalk would be an awesome idea. 

Something I'd myself love to walk out and observe the view on weekly even daily! Although, as long as it doesn't 

effect/destroy anything we've already got in the area it's wanting to be built. 

Attachments 

{Empty}



Ordinary Council Meeting Attachments 17 May 2022 

Item 17.1- Attachment 1 Page 45 of 131 

  

Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #137 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 137 

Submission ID: 154 

Submission UUID: 71b6b769-5629-4ffd-bb93-3a5919896de6 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 01:10 

Completed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 01:10 
Changed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 01:10 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

  

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Lueth 

Your Email 

jueth-dj@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalker 

Message 

| would like to endorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the town and would do wonders for regional 

tourism. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Having Your Say: Submission #138 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 138 

Submission ID: 155 

Submission UUID: 90c4f963-9628-400b-b52d-d18bc66b1d9e 

Submission URI: /having-your-say 

Created: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 07:33 

Completed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 07:33 

Changed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 07:33 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Having Your Say 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

shannen 

Your Email 

shannylyn 94@hotmailm 

Subject 

shannylyn_94@hotmail.com 

Message 

| would like to indorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the town and regional tourism. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #139 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 139 

Submission ID: 156 

Submission UUID: 49fb147d-667b-472b-a00e-678e3bc231 cf 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 07:42 
Completed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 07:42 
Changed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 07:42 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Jason McKinnon 

Your Email 

jasonmckinnon1@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Message 

| endorse the project, it would be a wonderful asset to the town. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #141 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 141 

Submission ID: 158 

Submission UUID: 766a2396-9cc7-4c4f-82d3-bO05ff8b05b7b 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 14:38 
Completed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 14:38 

Changed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 14:38 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 
Webform: Community engagement 
Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Thomas Charles 

Your Email 

tfcharles@outlook.com 

Subject 

Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Message 

| think this would be a great asset to the town and further cement lake Talbot as a mainstay of regional NSW 

tourism. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #142 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 142 

Submission ID: 159 

Submission UUID: 28edb262-f98b-43d7-ad7f-759438f04105 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 20:14 

Completed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 20:14 
Changed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 20:14 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Leah 

Your Email 

leahbrookes9@gmail.com 

Subject 

Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Message 

| would like to indorse this project as it is a wonderful asset to the town and regional tourism 

Attachments 

{Empty} 
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #143 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 143 

Submission ID: 160 

Submission UUID: 9ca84021-755a-4a46-870a-4e3cfe2b4d13 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 20:41 

Completed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 20:41 

Changed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 20:41 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Thomas Ryan 

Your Email 

cill_ airne@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Message 

Good evening, | would like to express my ongoing support for the erection of the proposed Lake Talbot Skywalk. | 

believe ALL Councillors should champion such a worthy development as TRUSTED by a MAJORITY of Narrandera 

Shire constituents. Thank you all for your time and democratic efforts. Regards Tom. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #144 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 144 

Submission ID: 161 

Submission UUID: cf52d0d8-6968-41 fb-a141-c85909135609 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 21:57 
Completed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 21:57 
Changed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 21:57 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 
Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Matthew Kraeh 

Your Email 

m.m.kraeh@gmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

To whom it may concern, 

| am writing to put forward my support for the skywalk project. | believe this addition to the lake will not only make 

observing recreational activities more accessible but increase visitation to our region. 

Kind regards, 

Matthew Kraeh 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #145 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 145 

Submission ID: 162 

Submission UUID: 38a3869e-3dad-4806-bd74-37de1dd41cc8 

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

Brittany Evans 

Your Email 

brittanyevans92@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Sky walk 

Message 

| endorse this project. It would contribute greatly to tourism. 

Attachments 

{Empty} 
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #146 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 146 

Submission ID: 163 

Submission UUID: 39ecf7bc-c854-4c1 d-b3ee-0228530f4ecb 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 10:59 

Completed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 10:59 

Changed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 10:59 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Kathryn Ryan 

Your Email 

Kathrynyr@bigpond.com 

Subject 

Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Message 

A few points: 

13 metres is really not very long-if we are having it..can it be longer (bit more impressive), without causing a danger 

to boating? 

The aerial view (ref 22164-D-0100-02rA) looks a bit like a Goanna- can you incorporate an indigenous/Wiradjuri 

designs/art work to emphasise this? Perhaps even in the safety fencing 

Security/safety and access are a concern. | note the fencing however will this be enough to deter fools? 

Is there consideration of immediate adequate parking for the visitors? 

It is a shame that the proposed Bridge walk proposal did not proceed after all the work and vision that went into it. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #149 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 149 

Submission ID: 3 

Submission UUID: 4ea35de8-bfe7-4880-a4e3-acc25a264aff 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 21:50 
Completed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 21:50 

Changed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 21:50 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Craig Sanders 

Your Email 

cjsandersman@gmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

| will be really pleased to see this project go ahead 

It will give people the chance to view the beautiful scenery without having to walk to far 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #150 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 150 

Submission ID: 4 

Submission UUID: 605294e2-7b24-43d0-81 d0-3d42ac386be7 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 21:52 
Completed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 21:52 
Changed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 21:52 

  

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Phyliss sanders 

Your Email 

cjsandersman@gmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

This will be great when my family come to visit. 

| am wheelchair and home bound almost all of the time. This skywalk will mean that | can still enjoy family outings 

to look at all of our beautiful areas. | won't have to be left at home 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #152 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 152 

Submission ID: 6 

Submission UUID: f986ae13-3a1 1-466e-be47-9d11672599f8 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 22:02 
Completed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 22:02 
Changed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 22:02 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Kylie Teerman 

Your Email 

princesskyles@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

| think this will be good and council should go ahead with this plan 

| don’t understand why people are so negative toward things that can only improve the town 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #153 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 153 

Submission ID: 7 

Submission UUID: 15b22333-25b8-4f59-aaa9-1 e8fb920628b 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 22:10 

Completed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 22:10 

Changed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 22:10 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 
Webform: Community engagement 
Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Mathew 

Your Email 

slyboi 69@msn.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

| think this will look great and give the town something new looking forward to seeing it getting built 

Attachments 

{Empty} 
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #154 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 154 

Submission ID: 8 

Submission UUID: 57da7653-40df-42d1-bcOc-b24a56067347 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 22:13 

Completed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 22:13 

Changed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 22:13 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

  

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

James Sullivan 

Your Email 

james.sullivan23@live.com.au 

Subject 

LT Skywalk 

Message 

This will be a great attraction. Don’t listen to the small minority of whinges. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #155 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 155 

Submission ID: 9 

Submission UUID: 79ea5d65-d1c4-4a5f-91b1-af3bfd9273a8 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 22:14 

Completed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 22:14 

Changed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 22:14 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 
Webform: Community engagement 
Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Wayne Sanders 

Your Email 

serenity1777@icloud.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

Council should build this project 

It will be something different and create interest in our area 

Attachments 

{Empty}



Ordinary Council Meeting Attachments 17 May 2022 

Item 17.1- Attachment 1 Page 60 of 131 

  

Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #157 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 157 

Submission ID: 11 

Submission UUID: 6e7eb267-56ce-4cdb-83f5-7476dd790272 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 00:25 

Completed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 00:25 

Changed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 00:25 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Emma 

Your Email 

emmapinder86@outlook.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

| think the skywalk could a really positive tourist attraction, providing it did not interfere with the use of the lake. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #158 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 158 

Submission ID: 12 

Submission UUID: ee1386e6-0d59-4043-8082-62daa0bef919 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 06:57 

Completed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 06:57 

Changed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 06:57 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

  

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Holly Donaldson 

Your Email 

hildonaldson11@iinet.net.au 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

I’m really excited to see this go ahead. | think it sounds fantastic and hope it isn’t ruined by small minded people 

who never accept change. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #159 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 159 

Submission ID: 13 

Submission UUID: 9d7e2313-d9e3-4752-8b55-9c1 dad60bbe6 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 07:47 
Completed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 07:47 

Changed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 07:47 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Tierney Mulholland 

Your Email 

tierney.mulholland@gmail.com 

Subject 

Sky walk 

Message 

| think it looks good! I’d would definitely use it. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #160 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

'f' SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 160 

Submission ID: 14 

Submission UUID: 6f1 c1 ee7-f494-4076-8745-d2c2366376c1 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skyY;ialk 

Created: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 07:48 

Completed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 07:48 

Changed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 07:48 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 

Submitted by: AnonY.mous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community, engegement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Sky'Yialk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Troy Lee 

Your Email 

troY.lee@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk Submission 

Message 

To Narrandera Shire Council 

As part of the Community Engagement Process for the Skywalk, I was initially in favour of the first nominated 

project of the walk way across the old rail bridge at Town Beach, this project gave good merit in continuing to 

creating a user link to areas like from the Rocky Water Holes,Lake Talbot, Brewery Flats, the Wet lands and onto 

Town Beach. 

The Town Beach Rail Bridge Walk Way would have been a great user attraction allowing people to get up close to 

such a beautiful historical bridge allowing for a magnificent views of the river and bushland. Town Beach in its 

current form is unattractive, overgrown with weeds, and under used, this project would have brought forward a 

need to keep this area a lot more usable and promotable. 

I understand the initial funds were then transferred to the alternate project of the Skywalk at Lake Talbot. 

I would like Council to revisit the River Bridge Project and make sure that it is 100 percent an unachievab· 

firstly, I do see merit in the Skywalk as an alternate project as it would be a greater loss to lose the grant 

altogether with having having no project. 

Regards 

Troy Lee 

Attachments 

{Empty} 
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #161 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 161 

Submission ID: 15 

Submission UUID: 8033c4e9-ff21-4a63-8255-a7efcf64f8a0 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 08:12 
Completed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 08:12 
Changed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 08:12 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Julie Briggs 

Your Email 

wordjuicestudio@gmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

Our family is in favour of the skywalk. It does not appear to be too intrusive visually and will provide access for 

people with a disability to some lovely views. Visitors will enjoy it. 

Attachments 

{Empty} 
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #162 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 162 

Submission ID: 16 

Submission UUID: fb39208f-87c4-4aa8-80f2-99bc6e55676b 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 09:09 

Completed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 09:09 
Changed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 09:09 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 
Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Alyssa Sanders 

Your Email 

alyssaks1@outlook.com 

Subject 

Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Message 

The skywalk is a fantastic idea. | believe it will be very beneficial for not only tourists, but also the locals and the 

youth of Narrandera. It will tie the area In together and make it look complete. It takes advantage of the picturesque 

views of Lake Talbot, the Common and surrounding areas. Not only will the skywalk capture the beauty of what our 

wonderful town has to offer, it is also accessible for all people of different abilities. The youth of Narrandera will see 

the skywalk as a valuable addition to our town and for our future. Increased tourism from any improvement to 

Narrandera will bring more opportunities for jobs and growth. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #163 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 163 

Submission ID: 17 

Submission UUID: 6df051de-4b68-4a9a-8022-41 6fc9831178 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 09:42 
Completed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 09:42 
Changed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 09:42 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 
  

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Victoria Preston 

Your Email 

vikki.oreston1991@gmail.com 

Subject 

Sky walk 

Message 

Go ahead with it. | agree with it. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #165 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 165 

Submission ID: 19 

Submission UUID: eb9f4062-e27c-4a35-9bee-239e584962ee 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 11:06 

Completed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 11:06 

Changed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 11:06 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

  

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Colleen Keys 

Your Email 

cad2@iinet.net.au 

Subject 

Proposed Skywalk 

Message 

| think the proposed skywalk for Narrandera is a marvellous idea. It will be such an added asset to the Lake Talbot 

complex and as the only one in the area will definitely draw tourists to our town. The tourist dollar is very important 

to our town and | feel we should do what we can to attract people to our beautiful town. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #166 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 166 

Submission ID: 20 

Submission UUID: 83d0f8eb-3692-4d4e-b1a9-b06bfa67c87b 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 14:54 

Completed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 14:54 
Changed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 14:54 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Cyd Ryan 

Your Email 

cryan2700@icloud.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

| am in favour of the new tourism skywalk. | believe it will make Narrandera more appealing to tourists and it will be 

a beautiful addition to the town of which the locals can also continuously visit and enjoy. It is the best thing this 

grant could be spent on. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #169 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 169 

Submission ID: 23 

Submission UUID: f9d2af42-17b2-48f3-b86c-829653148e37 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Sat, 04/16/2022 - 16:06 

Completed: Sat, 04/16/2022 - 16:06 

Changed: Sat, 04/16/2022 - 16:06 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Jennifer Connor 

Your Email 

mrsjenconnor@yahoo.ie 

Subject 

Narrandera Skywalk 

  

Message 

| would like to congratulate Narrandera Council on the progressive initiative to install an inclusive skywalk in a 

beautiful but inaccessible area near Lake Talbot. As a visitor to the town, this would definitely inspire me to return. | 

think it is a very clever way to encourage further visitation, benefitting the local economy by longer stays and 

increased tourism dollar spend. It is also a very forward thinking idea to attract new residents. This idea ties in so 

well with the increased interest in nature based tourism and complements the planned pedestrian bridge across 

the canal to Brewery Flats. Well done on a brilliant idea! 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Gary and Margaret Powell <lecogaz@gmail.com> 

Thursday, 24 March 2022 7:10 PM 

Council Emails. 

Skywalk 

I live in Nords Wharf on the shores of Lake Maquarie, but grew up in Narrandera leaving to attend college and for 

work. Growing up with beautiful Lake Talbot was a highlight. Family would come from the surrounding areas and 

enjoy the natural beauty of the area. I wonder why a massive steel structure needs to invade the beautiful natural 

environment. Is it a cost effective venture? 

Hopefully the people will object to this and it won't be built. 

Margaret Powell 

100 Marine Parade 

Nords Wharf 2284 

Sent from Samsung tablet. 

1 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au on behalf of Diana Mulhall 

<webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au> 

Saturday, 9 April 2022 7:33 PM 

Council Web Enquiries 

The Skywalk 

I wish to offer my dismay at this supposed new project.This is in place of the old Tressie Railway Bridge.The one that 

is displayed on the Real Estate wall as it is on the Chemists window. How is it that after all the investigation, pre 

planning and expense, that was involved in that project we now find it has been shelved.A decision that We the 

towns folk didn't have a say in. The grant was for the bridge.I feel that the side ways shift to try and use that grant 

for another 'idea' will not be looked on favourably. It may have an adverse affect next time the Council applies for 

yet another grant. 

The new Water Park is amazing and people love it.The Lake was a beautiful area when I first came to town in 

1973,with the Willows as a green backdrop to this area.Will this Skywalk be a visual deterant with the many boating 

craft using the area. What about our well known water skiing events held here. I am sure they don't want this walk 

looming over the area. 

So yes, you can see from these comments that I am definitely not in favour of the Skywalk being built. 

1 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Dear Councillors, 

webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au on behalf of Melanie Beer 

<webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au > 

Wednesday, 16 March 2022 9:07 PM 

Council Web Enquiries 

Skywalk objection 

As a ratepayer and resident of Narrandera Shire I would like to note my objection to this monstrosity. 

I would and do support the idea of improving the stone stairs connecting Lake Talbot boat ramp and Lake Talbot 

Water Park carpark and the construction of a boardwalk and pontoon along the lake's edge west of the boat ramp. 

However I do not support the concept of a SkyWalk out over Lake Talbot. We need to do everything we can to 

enhance our natural environs, not build monstrosities that will destroy the views in the area. 

Regards 

Melanie Beer 

1 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

KathyandTony Taylor <kathyandtonytaylor@gmail.com> 

Friday, 15 April 2022 3:30 PM 

Council Emails. 

Fwd: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

---------- Forwarded message---------

From: Narrandera Shire Council <council@narrandera.nsw.gov.au> 

Date: Fri, Apr 15, 2022 at 3:26 PM 

Subject: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

To: <kathyandtonytaylor@gmail.com> 

I wish to lodge my objection to this proposal. It would be a blot on the landscape and I doubt it would bring the 

number of tourists to this town to justify the huge cost involved. Yes, the grey nomads who stop for morning tea at 

our beautiful Marie Bashir park may duck over to have a look but it's not going to encourage them to stay over night 

or to make it into the main shopping precinct. It is definitely the grey nomads who pass through our beautiful town. 

School holidays during the cooler months, yes, we get families as well. Not so much during the hot months. I have a 

couple of suggestions which could be built onto as we gain further grants. 

1. Cycle paths to be extended along our section of the river. The cycle path at Tumbarumba is one example. When

we stayed at caravan park not long after it first opened there were three different caravan clubs staying during that

week. You couldn't move down the main street. All cafes full and parking was at a minimum. lf we could turn the

cycle paths into one where competitions could be held this would appeal to all ages. Admittedly there would need

to be considerable earth works to make one of the tracks up to competition standard.

2. Walking tracks along the river could be expanded. Example being the river walk at Hay which includes benches

with river views and barbques, There is access at various points for vehicles to park. Along the way there are

information stations and some great metal artwork.

3. Street art. We have such a rich history, not just indigenous, which we don't appear to promote. Our chinese and

agricultural history would make amazing scenes for street art. We have many buildings on corners just crying out for

this type of art.

Suggestions 1 and 2 would definitely fit into the playground theme. They would also benefit the local community as 

well not just the tourist. 

Suggestion 3 would possibly bring another type of tourist to town. They are once again primarily grey nomads who 

follow the silo art trails and looking around artwork being showcased through a town is definitely gaining in 

popularity as it spreads to more and more towns. 

In closing I believe the Skywalk is selling our beautiful town short. 

Kind regards 

Kathy Taylor 

1 
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From: Lewis, Cr <Cr.Lewis@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au> 

Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2022 10:31 PM 

To: Cowan, George <George.Cowan@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au>; Bryon, Barbara <barbara.bryon@bigpond.com> 

Subject: Re: Skywalk 

Hi Barb, 

Thanks for your email. I was unsure of the skywalk when it was first proposed but after having visited the site, I think 

it will be a wonderful addition to the area. 

As you know it is grant money and we have already applied for a change in the project and if we apply again to 

change the scope it won't be successful and if we don't complete a project with this grant money that is similar and 

of the same value as the original project, we will have to send that money back. This will certainly not do us any 

favours in future grant applications. A walking track along that area would be wonderful but again that has some 

teething issues, one being that the land is crown land and so far, we have not been successful to obtain permission 

to do works of any kind along the walking track and there is also sacred land along the way that will need to be 

preserved. Until these things are in order, we can't build a walking track. I walk along the current track often and 

although it is a bit rough in some areas it is still accessible and a beautiful walk especially in the early hours of the 

morning. It takes me around an hour and a half to walk that loop around the lake. I stop to take a lot of photos 

especially if the waterfall is running. 

I know your disappointment in the bridge project and your feelings are valid, but that project was never going to fair 

well with the RTA not agreeing, the heritage people not agreeing and the fact that the area is very sacred to the 

Aboriginal people who were in fact against the project. 

I would have loved to see a walkway over the bridge and back into town if it were in another location and not next 

door to Koori beach. 

I am sure that the viewing platform will be well received by visitors and locals in the future. I have heard quite a lot 

of positive statements about it especially from the younger members of the community. My own son in law is an 

engineer and senior project manager of a world-wide company and when I showed him the plans, he was very 

impressed with the design and thought that it would sit well in the area. 

Thanks again for the email Barb. 

Tracey x 

' We do not need magic to change the world. We carry all the power we need inside ourselves already: we have 

the power to imagine better" J.K. Rowling 

From: Barbara Bryon <barbara.bryon@bigpond.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 10:59:51 AM 

To: Lewis, Cr <cr.lewis@narrandera.nsw.gov.au> 

Subject: Skywalk 

Hello Tracey 

I am writing to ask you to seriously consider the negative impact the Skywalk would have on our community. 

It does exactly what the river bridge would have done, and the bridge would have been a much more satisfactory 

use of the money. However that is now past, so time to move on. 

There must be another project that would fit in with the brief of the Playground on the Murrumbidgee, much more 

usable for the community and visitors. 

My suggestion is a proper walking track along the lake from Rocky Waterholes to the pool to make a complete 

walking track loop. While this would not cost the full amount being utilised, it could be part of a bigger picture. 

Other people will have other suggestions and I'm sure they will be considered appropriately. 

Cheers 

Barbara Bryon 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au on behalf of Ken Hunt 
<webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au > 
Saturday, 9 April 2022 6:59 PM 
Council Web Enquiries 
Skywalk 

Please don't ruin our lake with this monstrosity. 
You will be remembered in the future as the council who were responsible for this deplorable decision @ 

1 
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From: MJC Auto Parts <enquiries@mjcautoparts.com.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 14 April 2022 11:10 AM 
To: Cowan, George <George.Cowan@Narrandera.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Good morning, George, hope you are well. Please see my submission below RE Lake Talbot Skywalk 

I wish to put forward my submission about the proposed "Skywalk" to be built on the edge of Lake Talbot. While I 
understand that this project is funded by government grant money and is being built for the purpose of attracting 
and enticing tourists to our town I am strongly against this project for the following reasons. 

1. I personally don't think that this project is a great 'Bang for Buck' project and from what I have seen and read it
is merely just a viewing platform, surely if we want to get a great view of our beautiful lake that money could
be better spent on existing viewing areas i.e., the lookout at the top of the boat ramp hill.

2. What access is there going to be to the "Skywalk" itself? Are there going to be steps down to it? Is everyone
going to be able to access it based on the demographic of tourists that stay at the Lake Talbot Caravan Park (I
feel that this demographic of tourists would be more likely to use it than anyone else).

3. As I have said previously, I do not think that this will bring more tourists into town rather give those tourists
that have already made their way here for various other reasons something extra to look at, is this worth the
$820,000+ that has been allocated to this project? I personally don't think so.

4. As a local resident and business owner I would like to see those funds go into a more worthwhile project like
re-establishing a better walking track between the lake and the rocky water holes that is accessible for
everyone, I think this would be a better utilisation of the funds that have been given.

I was born and breed here and I have seen a lot of people come and go with some good ideas and some not so good 
ideas, unfortunately some of the not so good ideas we ae now stuck with! As a community we must work 
collectively and cohesively to ensure that we do what is best for our town and our whole community and if an 
agreement cannot be reached maybe the Council should give the grant back to the government because at the end 
of the day us as taxpayers are funding that grant. 

I hope you will take my thoughts into consideration before making a decision on whether to proceed with this 

proposal or not. 

Regards 

Matt Cottom 
Owner/Manager 

MJC Auto Parts I 118 East Street Narrandera NSW 2700 I Ph: 02 69897131 

Mob: 0407889206 I E: enguiries@mjcautoparts.com.au I www.parts4.com.au 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au on behalf of Philip Beaumont 

<webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au > 

Monday, 21 March 2022 8:41 PM 

Council Web Enquiries 

Skywalk 

I do not agree that a Skywalk at Lake Talbot will in any way add to the experience of visiting Narrandera. I believe it 

would detract from the surroundings and would ultimately be an eyesore. Please listen to ratepayers this time and I 

believe money would be better spent developing and improving walking and cycling infrastructures around the town 

and surrounding bushlands. 

1 
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From: Betty Bradney <betbradney@gmail.com> 

Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2022 11:16 AM 

To: Wilson, Shane <Shane.Wilson@narrandera.nsw.gov.au> 

Subject: submission re Skywalk 

I was at the meeting last Tuesday when the audience was unanimously against the Skywalk. 

Reasons: We are all ratepayers and can see the burden of cost of maintenance and INSURANCE - one d�ath will 

wreck the whole Playground ... tourism project, (And don't say I am being fanciful, I taught the young fellow at 

Ndra High who was killed in his early twenties diving off the Darlington Point Bridge). 

Young people are all in favour of the sky crane because they are: 

- not rate payers

- think they are bullet proof

- don't notice how ugly the crane is in the natural setting of the lake.

Please do not spend the grant money on this ugly monstrosity. If we can't have something that adds to the town,

like a lovely walking track to Rocky Waterholes let us give the money back.

Regarding Aboriginal objections, try negotiating with them. Make it their track with their names and signs etc. We

should have an inclusive society.

1 
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To 

Narrandera Shire Council General Manager George Cowan 

Mayor Neville Kschenka and Narrandera Shire Councillors 

Dear Sir/Madam 

| am writing to you to express my concerns in regards to the planned skywalk at Lake Talbot. In my 

opinion the skywalk would have a negative impact on the natural beauty of this area. 

1am a frequent visitor of the pool complex and the view from the pool across the lake and the common 

is beautiful. | often meet out of town visitors at the pool and they always express how impressed they 

are with the beautiful surroundings, there are virtually no other buildings to be seen (apart from the old 

pump shed) just nature. 

With over 80% of Australia’s population living in urban areas | believe that tourists coming to our 

regional areas are not interested in new manmade structures of which they have plenty in the city, but 

would rather be in a natural environment or visit places with historic significance. 

My first preference would be to use the existing funding for the lattice railway bridge project as this is a 

historic monument that could be a real drawcard to the area and would work in well with the existing 

bike tracks in the wetlands and the Common. 

It was very disappointing to hear at last week’s public meeting that the Councillors (in caretaker mode!) 

took it upon themselves to reject the proposal, especially without involving or informing the local 

Landcare group who spent countless hours working on the proposal. It is thanks to the local Landcare 

group that we have the Wetlands and the Rocky Water Hole Bridge, their track record speaks for 

themselves and they certainly deserve to be informed and consulted. 

if the grant money can’t be transferred back to Railway Bridge project, | would suggest to use the money 

to improve the walking tracks around Lake Talbot and make them more accessible for tourists and 

locals. The walking track that starts near the boat ramp and goes all the way to the Rocky Water Hole 

has beautiful views over the lake. It is however very narrow and in parts unsafe. It is not signposted and 

therefore mainly only known to locals. An improvement to this track would enable visitors to do a Loop 

around the lake, coming back on the track along the channel (adjacent to Common). 

That existing track along the channel could also be improved and be made wheelchair friendly to give 

even more people the chance to explore that area and spot some koalas on the way. 

Thank you for your time 

Kind Regards 

W Royse —_ 

Heidi Logemann 

42 Elwin Street 

Narrandera NSW 2700
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LANDCARE 
NARRANDERA 

Mr George Cowan 

General Manager 

Narrandera Shire Council 

East St 

NARRANDERA 2700 

Dear George 

Subject: Proposed Skywalk for Lake Talbot 

At the recent meeting of Narrandera Landcare Inc on 22"¢ March 2022 the proposed 

Skywalk to be located at Lake Talbot was discussed by members who expressed concern 

over the impact of the structure on the Lake Talbot Environs. 

The meeting resolved to advise Council that Narrandera Landcare Inc does not support the 

reallocation of the funding from the Railway Lattice Bridge proposal to construct the 

Skywalk project at Lake Talbot. 

This position reflected the following concerns 

1. After examining the plan and location of the proposed Skywalk project members are 

of the view that it will have an adverse unappealing impact on the natural environs 

of the lake 

2. It is considered that the structure will have significant safety concerns to users of the 

structure and persons using the lake facilities. 

3. It is considered that sufficient natural views of Lake Talbot already exist form both 

the Lake Talbot Water Park and the Boat Ramp area. 

The motion adopted at the meeting also asked that Council support the Lattice Bridge 

proposal as a current or future project should available funding and approvals be gained. 

It would be appreciated if Council can be advised of this position. 

Yours Faithfully, 

Ken Murphy 

Secretary 

28" March 2022
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LANDCARE 
NARRANDERA 

Mr George Cowan 

General Manager 

Narrandera Shire Council 

East St 

NARRANDERA 2700 

Dear George 

Subject: Submission supporting reinstatement of Lattice Bridge Project in lieu of proposed 

Skywalk Project 

Narrandera Landcare Inc wish to respond to the call for public submissions associated with 

the proposed Skywalk project and also the recent public meeting associated with the 

proposal. 

In summary Narrandera Landcare Inc ask that Council review its position in regard to the 

Skywalk proposal and reinstate the funding allocation to the Lattice Rail Bridge Project 

under the” Playground on the Murrumbidgee” Grant funding arrangement. 

The following circumstances support this review; 

a. Much work has been undertaken to bring the Lattice Bridge Project to fruition. In the 

last six years detailed negotiation with key agencies have been in progress 

culminating in the preparation of an Integrated Development Application. 

Notwithstanding that Council did not approve the Railway Bridge Application, the 

template for a Development Approval process has been established. 

The project was originally approved and allocated funds under the “Playground on 

the Murrumbidgee” package and supported by Narrandera Shire Council. 

The recent public meeting to gauge the community support for the Skywalk reflected 

strong support for the Railway River Bridge project over the current Skywalk 

proposal. 

Narrandera Landcare are confident that with the strong community support and a 

definite commitment of Council that the Railway Lattice Bridge can be successfully 

reinstated and achieved. 

The outstanding agency issues are summarised below;
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Heritage Council of NSW 

Approval under Section 60 of the Heritage Act 1977 is required for the project to 

proceed. An application under this section had been made by John Holland Rail and 

involved the removal of rail line and sleepers from the bridge. The Application was 

refused on 24 March 2021. A number of variations were proposed that would 

identify the bridge as a railway bridge but did not appear acceptable to the Heritage 

officers involved. 

A favourable response has already been received from Heritage NSW as General 

Terms of Approval Integrated Development Application subject to submission to an 

application under Section 60 by Council. 

It is proposed that an application under Section 60 of the Heritage Act 1977 be 

prepared by Council based on retaining the rail line on the bridge but removal of 

sleepers which would address safety issues for the future. 

It is considered that with strong support by Council and representations to the 

Minister if necessary, that this compromise involving removal of the old sleepers 

can be achieved with Heritage Council of NSW 

Transport for NSW/John Holland-now replaced by UGL 

Two outstanding matters relating to Transport for NSW are summarised below; 

1. Licence for use of Bridge 

Agreement in principle was received from Transport for NSW however one 

condition required Council to be responsible for maintenance of the whole 

bridge. In earlier discussions it was advised that Council would only be agreeable 

for maintenance of the new structure to be placed on the bridge and not existing 

components of the bridge. 

It is considered that this item could be negotiated under the licence to limit 

maintenance responsibility to the new walkway structure to be placed on the 

bridge 

2. Approval for works on Rail Bridge-Contractor for Transport NSW 

In considering the approval for works on the bridge John Holland Rail expressed 

concern over safety issues with deteriorating sleepers on the bridge and as a 

condition they were intending to remove the rail and sleepers. This intention was 

included in an application under Section 60 to Heritage Council of NSW by John 

Holland Rail and approval was refused on the grounds that rail and sleepers 

should remain. 

It is considered that the compromise involving removal of sleepers but 

retaining rail can be negotiated with assistance of relevant Minister and our 

local member 

Access to the Bridge structure 

It is likely that UGL will remove the viaduct due to its poor condition and public 

safety risks and this aspect has already been subject to a public consultation.
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There is therefore scope for access to be bridge structure within the rail corridor 

with no conflict to adjoining land use. 

Narrandera Landcare Inc has invested many years and funding to develop this 

Lattice Rail bridge concept with considerable support of Council staff. Narrandera 

Landcare urges Council to reflect community views and aspirations and 

reallocate funding from the proposed Skywalk project to this significant tourism 

and community benefit project. 

Yours Faithfully, 

2-7 

f 7 

(ML fh yy 
/ 

Ken Murphy 

Secretary 

14 April 2022
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General Manager 

Narrandera Shire Council 

East St 

NARRANDERA 2700 

Dear Sir 

Re- Submission in regard to Skywalk Program 

As a regular user of the Narrandera Fauna and Flora Reserve and Lake Talbot | 

was horrified at the proposed Skywalk over Lake Talbot. It is the natural 

surroundings of the area that is the attraction, and such an object would be 

detrimental to the area. 

Many people come to Narrandera to appreciate the natural beauty of the area 

as well as the koalas. There are many things we could do to add to what is 

available and the skywalk is not one. 

The proposed structure will not encourage people to turn off the highway to 

visit Narrandera especially in winter when the lake is drained, it is not a 

beautiful site. 

If an attraction does not meet the travelling population’s expectations they 

readily post their displeasure on social media and such posts could be 

damaging to Narrandera Tourism in general. 

| believe that the Historical Bridge Proposal over the Murrumbidgee River 

should be reinstated as part of the “Playground on the Murrumbidgee” 

project. 

This bridge needs to be maintained as part of Narrandera, not only for its 

history but also its beauty. Narrandera was given the money for the project, 

and this is what it should be used for. 

| am scared by what might happen to the bridge if we don’t move on the 

project now. At Wagga two panels of their original lattice iron bridge sit 

neglected on the side of the Murrumbidgee River in the area where it once had 

pride of place over the Murrumbidgee.
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The saddest thing is that these two projects have divided Narrandera a town 

many people have worked hard to shine a light on. | am so disappointed 

because Narrandera needs leadership at this stage, and | cannot see any. 

| appreciate the work of Council staff who, like the volunteers involved in the 

historic bridge project, have spent many hours trying to achieve a successful 

outcome. | do however believe the Narrandera community has a great deal 

they can offer to assist the Councillors to make the right decisions for 

Narrandera. 

Yours faithfully 

Cafe S Muph 

Gayle Murphy 

14 April 2022
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8 APR 2099 

Mayor and Councillors 

Narrandera Shire Council 

141 East Street 

NARRANDERA NSW 2700 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

RE: PROPOSED SKYWALK 
  

Thank you for the opportunity for us to provide a submission with regards to the proposed 

Skywalk Project at Lake Talbot, Narrandera. 

We strongly object to this Eyesore spoiling the natural beauty of the Lake Talbot escarpment 

and will vigorously fight Council in any move to advance the project. 

The actions of the previous Council in relation to the rejection of the Lattice Bridge Project 

at the 19" October 2021 Meeting (Item 15.1) for no significant reason and the quick swap to 

a Skywalk Project at the 23" November 2021 Meeting (Item 17.1) does not meet acceptable 

community expectations. In fact, Community Members who understand the full facts of the 

matter think the actions of the previous Council are unethical and reinforce the low 

standing Narrandera Shire Council Leadership has in our Community. There are many 

unanswered questions. 

In relation to the rejection of the Lattice Bridge Project, four reasons for the refusal were 

given at the October Council Meeting. These reasons have been repeated on Community 

Radio (21/3/2022) and in the Narrandera Argus (24/3/2022). We want to list each of these 

pitiful reasons and add commentary:- 

1. Loss of Amenity for adjoining properties: We requested all submissions in relation to 

the Lattice Bridge Project. We expected several submissions but to our astonishment 

there were only 2 submissions. The 2 Submissions which we examined were not 

strong and we ask the following questions: 

(A) Are these two landowners so influential that they can knock out this outstanding 

Project? 

(B) Did the landowners not know when they purchased that they live next to an 

existing Rail Corridor and close to the junction of 2 National Highways? 

27 Bolton Street Narrandera NSW 2700 

Phone 02 6959 3380 ; Fax 02 6959 1030 

Email admin@hallsaccounting.net Cc PA 6 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
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(C) How are these landowners going to cope if the Narrandera to Tocumwal Rail 

Project gets built? 

(D) Would the completion of the proposed 24 Hour Service Station at Gillenbah 

cause greater loss of amenity? 

(E) The Mayor has a best friend who is a landowner in the vicinity of the Lattice 

Bridge Project. Has the Mayor declared a Conflict Of Interest (Non-Pecuniary) in 

relation to his voting in the matter? 

2. Potential Increase in Operational Costs: We ask the following questions: 

(A) Have these costs been Quantified? 

(B) Has the Narrandera Shire Council Audit Risk and Improvement Committee been 

consulted on these Risks? The current Chairperson of that Committee is a very 

experienced Local Government Manager who has risk assessed and brought 

many projects to fruition. 

(C) Have the Operational Costs of the Skywalk been quantified? 

3. No tenure over the surrounding land and access to the bridge as it currently sits on 

Crown Land: We ask the following questions: 

(A) So what? There are many examples in rural and metropolitan NSW where Council 

Projects sit on Crown Land. 

(B) Has Council had any meetings with NSW Crown Lands to overcome any obstacles 

which we would consider minor? 

4. The attraction of visitors to that area may have impacted the Aboriginal Heritage. 

We ask the following questions: 

(A) What consultation has Council carried out with our Aboriginal Community? There 

seems to be support in our Aboriginal Community for the Lattice Bridge project. 

(B) Is Council using our Aboriginal Community and Heritage to defend their appalling 

lack of judgement? 

There are several other unanswered questions that we would also like to ask the Mayor:- 

1. Why has Council waited 4 Months for Community Consultation to commence 

regards the Skywalk? It was voted on at the Council Meeting of 23"? November 2021 

and only open for Submissions from mid March 2022? 

2. Why did 5 Councilors vote against the Executive Notice OF Motion on 19" October 

2021 supporting the Lattice Bridge Project when there were only minor obstacles? 

3. Does Council think it ethical to swap the well researched Lattice Bridge Project for 

the quick Skywalk idea?
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4. Why did Council push through the Skywalk project within a fortnight of the Local 

Government Election of 4° December 2021? 

5. Council was advised of a Community Meeting on 23" March 2022. The Meeting was 

well attended by the Community on 29" March 2022 at the Narrandera Ex- 

servicemen’s Club. Why did the Council not advertise the meeting on Social Media as 

with all other happenings in the Shire? 

6. What due Diligence, such as an EIS, has been completed in relation to the Skywalk 

Project to date? 

7. How much Ratepayers Money in staff time has been spent on the rejected Lattice 

Bridge Project? 

8. How much Ratepayers Money in staff time has been spent so far on the Skywalk 

Project? 

9. Why does the Mayor allow the General Manager and the Deputy General Manager 

Infrastructure to monopolise and lead the Community Debate regards the rejection 

of the Lattice Bridge Project and the quick swap to a Lake Talbot Lookout? 

10. Does Council believe it has acted ethically and in the community interest by ditching 

a 5 year volunteer project for the weakest of reasons? 

It is now April 2022 and Narrandera Shire Council has a new set of Councillors. Please reject 

the Skywalk Project and reinstate the Lattice Bridge Project. The minor obstacles regarding 

the Lattice Bridge Project can be overcome with enthusiasm and focus. It will be the first 

step in restoring accountability and integrity at Narrandera Shire Council. 

Yours Faithfully 

Halls Accounting 

Wesley Hall Vicki Hall Samantha Preston Maree Rainbird lenys Walton
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7** April 2022 poe emcees 

Narrandera Mayor and Councillors 

141 East Street 

Narrandera NSW 2700 

Dear Mayor Kschenka and Councillors Lyons, Clarke, Lewis, Payne, Morris, Ruffles, Lander, 

Dawson 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this submission. 

| am asking Council to stop the Skywalk project immediately. 

lam responding after hearing from both the Community and Council. 

| believe the Skywalk is an ill-conceived project that has not been well researched, will not 

serve as a “real” tourist destination, does not fit with the beauty and amenity of Lake 

Talbot, is uninspired in design and will be a permanent, ugly scar on the lake. 

It will be an unloved permanent reminder of how our Council can get a project so wrong 

and waste money. If built, it will have been completed without proper Community 

consultation, support or due diligence. The Skywalk project demonstrates how out of 

touch Council is with the Community it represents. 

The Skywalk project appears to be just a “quick” fallback project with Council’s motivation 

to just spend the Rail Bridge grant on the basis the council was unable to deliver the Rail 

Bridge project. The true reasons behind Councils failure to deliver the Rail Bridge project 

after years of work and at considerable cost, then rejecting their own approved DA has 

still not been fully explained. 

Council have not confirmed, to date, they have undertaken “full” due diligence on the 

Skywalk project. As an example, has an environmental impact statement been done and if 

so, has it been made public. There appears to be no visitation data on who will visit the 

Skywalk. Council representatives at the Town Meeting agreed with a question from the 

floor, it would be minimal, confined to caravan park users and pool visitors and few 

others. 

Council has not consulted with the community and has, to date, not been unable to 

provide what level of community support there is for the Skywalk. 

| am also asking Council to turn their attention back to the Rail Bridge project and for 

Council to seek approval to return the funding back to the original and rightful Rail Bridge 

Project. Council has been very clear and strong stating at the Town Meeting the Rail 

Bridge project has not been abandoned, therefore it should now recommence from where 

Council left off.
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Council representing the Community should have a “can do” attitude instead of a “it’s all 

too hard” attitude. Whist there are a number of issues to be addressed with regard to the 

Rail Bridge project, each item should be worked through until resolved. 

There is strong Community feeling that if Council fail to deliver the Rail Bridge project the 

grant money should be handed back for a truly worthwhile cause — not just wasted by 

Council on an ill-conceived project. 

This whole episode (Rail Bridge / Skywalk) raises questions with regard to Councils ability 

to delivery worthwhile projects for the benefit of Narrandera and surrounds. | believe 

confidence in our Council is very low. Council has the opportunity to restore some 

confidence by involving and truly representing the Community by reversing recent poor 

decisions. 
~ StS = ~ BE i Se: ett: 
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| would welcome Mayor Kechanka t to formally provide me with comprehensive response 

to each point I have made. 

YM 
Regards 

Murray Hall 

100 East Street 

Narrandera NSW 2700 

E: murrayhali@bigpond.com.au 

P: 0411 012 659
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The Mayor, 

  

Narrandera Shire Council, 
See ___| 

NARRANDERA. 2700. 

Dear Sir, 

With regards to building the walkway over the Lake | am most definitely against it. It is just a huge 
waste of money with no benefit to the Town or Lake, | am sure if Council were asked to build such a 
thing and pay for it themselves, the answer would have been a definite NO. 

My suggestion is rather than waste this amount of money it be returned for something better 
somewhere else. 

Yours faithfully, ‘ 

fo i f) 

K0~ Weaekle >, 

(Mrs) K. F. HINCHLEY. XY 

11" April, 2022.
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140 Audley Street Email: louglyn2@bigpond.com 

NARRANDERA 2700 

11 April 2022 

General Manager 11 APR 2020 

Narrandera Shire Council 

East Street 

NARRANDERA 2700 

Dear Sir 

Objection to Skywalk Proposal 

We, the undersigned, object most strongly to the proposal for a skywalk to extend 

over and above Lake Talbot. We consider the design to be ugly and intrusive into the 

natural, appealing environs of the lake and its surrounds. 

In our opinion, the proposed skywalk would be an artificial monstrosity with limited 

capacity to showcase the natural beauty of the pocket of Nature that Narrandera is 

fortunate to have had bestowed upon it. 

In line with the Hike & Bike network, we suggest the allocated funds would be better 

re-directed to the continuation of the Bundidgerry Walk as follows: 

e Construction of a walk/ride track from the Rocky Water Holes bridge 

‘Commencing from the northern side of the bridge and continuing up the hill; 

e Following a westerly direction along the ridge of the lake and coming out at 

the existing lookout; 

e Again continuing onto Ngurang Road 

Linking up via Elizabeth Street with the existing Bike & Hike track; 

e And returning to the carpark at the regulator via the canal bridge, thus forming 

a loop. 

This track would surely be used more and provide more benefit to locals and visitors 

alike than the proposed skywalk, and without spoiling the vista of the lake and its 

surrounds. 

Yours faithfully 

hhh. Richard (Lou) Alchin 

mera nde oocceeee Glynis Alchin
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Lattice Rail Bridge {4 APR 2029 

General Manager 

Narrandera Shire Council 

Dear Mr Cowan 

Herewith are 5 proposals which | submit, following 

the imbroglio caused by the previous Council not proceeding with 

the Lattice Rail Bridge project and instead without research 

indicating an alternative Air/Sky walkway bridge. This alternative for 

several many reasons was rejected by the significant majority of 

people at the recent Public meeting. 

Proposal 1 - That the new Council reconsider the original proposal 

now that the Heritage council has given its OK along with mitigation 

solutions arising from the 2 complaints. The RMS in Sydney have 

found solutions to road users seeing inside peoples houses. The 

Lattice Bridge has to be made safe and cannot be left forever. Please 

also have the President of Landcare pr 
__— 

sent the case again in person. 

    

Proposal 2 - Use the grant instead to demolish the Railway Timber 

viaduct as it is a risk & very dangerous. Cut the rails, pull off to form a 

walk/bike track, then scrape the 40 tonnes of Ballast off each span 

onto the formed track and use and grade as a pathway base, remove 

timbers with the good being separated to use as a ramp or 

elsewhere. After sealing the pathway this will then provide good 

access to Koori beach on the Murrumbidgee. 

ops v's 

mit a>
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Proposal 3 ; - Erect a proper Air/Sky Bridge at the southern side at 

the Rocky Waterholes Bridge off the canal bank with a 1 Metre wide 

ramp with 1.2 M high fence rising to 12 metres height, a flat bridge 

on steel A stilts with anti-swing cables, then a ramp down to the 

Forest floor. Thus providing a Bridge over the billabong in wet times 

to the interior of the Reserve, with the opportunity to be near 

Treetops for better Koala viewing. This would be a real Skywalk. 

    

   

  

AVF SHANG 

Proposal 4 — Erect a high Bridge at the southern side at the Regulator 

Reserve entrance gate 7 metres high to cross the low flood area. The 

distance is approximately 200 metres. It would be easier to hammer 

rust treated steel into the ground & run a single RSJ steel beam 

between supports & trees using knurled plate steel for the path with 

1.2 m fencing. This would = ae a high maintenance feature. 
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Proposal 4 - Return the balance of the $820,000 funds to 

Consolidated revenue requesting it be redirected to Flood housing 

relief in Northern NSW. 

Please note ; It has been suggested that the young people like the 

idea of a Sky walk. Of course they would, without the full knowledge! 

When explained to them they are almost all keen to have the Rail 

bridge safety upgraded to view the River and its currents. 

Pte eg F
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Furthermore, we built the Rocky Waterholes bridge together, time is 

limited | know, but we can work together to achieve the Lattice Rail 

Bridge Walkway, to have mid River views of the Murrumbidgee. 

Submitted in Good Faith 

Sincerely | KE [la oY 

R. (Bob) Manning 

Resident, Ratepayer & Volunteer, heavily involved in the Rocky 

Waterholes Bridge successful reconstruction. 

14/4/2022
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TO THE MORGOR FCOUNCIMAORS 
AS RATE PAYERS OF WARRANDERA 

SHIRE CouNnClh lI£ ARE (FE ALWST THE 

iE WINE TOLER BEING BiulZT AT LAKE 
TALIBT LILAT AN EYGESORE ANO BMI7TE 
ON THE BEAUTIFUL LAKE VL KLANDSCAPE 
/F THE mMoNEY 1S NOT BEING USEO FOR 

THe HERITALE AAIK BRIDGE SURE kd (7 

CAN RE LSED FOR THE WALKING $Y (BIKE 

FRACKS (N THE BEAUTIFUL COornmmren F 

RO CRY LATER HIOLES 

WHAT AN ASSET THIS TOWN HAS 
PLEASE PONT SP O1n THIS LILTEA THE 
UGLY VEILING TOWER. 

LIE HOPE SANITY PRE VUAIKS 
KEITH F CAROLE NEWMAN 

“7 BounOARy ROAD 

NARRANOERA 

 



Ordinary Council Meeting Attachments 17 May 2022 

Item 17.1- Attachment 2 Page 97 of 131 

  

6 Short Street 

APR 2022 Narrandera 
2700 

Mr. George Cowan, 

Recently I attended a meeting regarding the proposed skywalk at Lake Talbot; I 

commend the organisers of this meeting. I must say that the proposed skywalk is a 

very unattractive structure, which resembles a crane and would not look out of place 

on a construction site. 

I was very disappointed to hear Neville say that he thought it was an attractive 

structure which fits into the natural beauty, and in his opinion it would attract tourism 

to our town and also the Lake Talbot swimming complex was not a major tourist 

attraction. I disagree with this statement. I spoke with a family at the pool last 

Wednesday who had travelled from Penrith 3 times in the past week just to come to 

our pool, returning to Penrith at the end of each day. 

I have also spoken with families from Junee and Wagga who come to Narrandera 

solely to go to the pool. 

Narrandera pool is unique in the natural setting that it is located, so many people from 

other towns remark on this, and to desecrate this beautiful location is outrageous. 

Mr. Wilson stated that this area where the proposed skywalk is to be situated is quite 

ugly, due to the construction of the slides and also the upgrade work done at the 

Caravan Park. That was all done by council, I suggest it would be more beneficial for 

this grant to be used as a project for council to beautify this area and to camouflage 

this area by planting native trees. 

Also to improve the walking track, which has beautiful scenery, up to the Rocky 

Waterhole Bridge, and also the walking track on the channel bank. Native animal life 

is more visible on these tracks than would ever be seen from this eyesore skywalk as 

was stated at the meeting. I have seen on these walks, koalas, wallabies, echidnas, 

ducks, many lovely parrots, kookaburras and I am sure there is other wildlife there. 

I feel sure that tourists and local residents, would appreciate this more than the 

proposed skywalk. 

If this grant can’t be used for something like my suggestion I agree it should be 

returned, it was granted for the Lattice Railway Bridge Walkway NOT this ugly 

skywalk. 

It was also stated that maintenance for the Railway Bridge would have to be met 

100% by Council, won’t the council have to meet maintenance costs to the skywalk? 

Is this skywalk going to be manned at all times for the safety of users? 

I, as a ratepayer and lifelong resident of Narrandera most definitely reject this 

construction of a Skywalk in this location. 
Sincerely 

Colleen Abbott
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6 Short Street 

Narrandera 

2700 

Mayor Neville and fellow Councillors, 

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

ducks, many lovely parrots, kookaburras and J am sure there is other wildlife there. 

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

CC. lla 
Colleen Abbott
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oo 6 Short Street 
R 2022 

Narrandera 

2700 

Cameron Lander and fellow Councillors, 

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

If this grant can’t be used for something like my suggestion | agree it should be 

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

C BLE 

Colleen Abbott
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6 Short Street 

199 Narrandera 
2700 

Jenny Clarke and fellow Councillors, 

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

C (hele 
Colleen Abbott
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6 Short Street 

Narrandera 

2700 

Narelle Payne and fellow Councillors, 

Recently I attended a meeting regarding the proposed skywalk at Lake Talbot; I 

commend the organisers of this meeting. | must say that the proposed skywalk is a 

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

- gets te 

Colleen Abbott
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au on behalf of colleen abbott 

<webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au> 

Monday, 28 March 2022 7:14 PM 

Council Web Enquiries 

skywalk 

why has council decided to go ahead with this ugly eyesore which resembles a construction crane. As a regular lake 

ta I bot swimming complex user, I consider this to be detrimental to the natural beauty that we enjoy whilst 

exercising. Will this structure be manned at all times to prevent foolish and sometimes dangerous behaviour by 

members of the public. Surely insurance would be astronomical for this structure. Please for the natural beauty that 

we have, do not accept this grant. For the sake of Narrandera take heed of what the Narrandera ratepayers want 

and listen to us . Thank you. Sincerely C. Abbott 

1 
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #92 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

> SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Your Name 

Jeanette Gentle 

Your Email 

jeanettegentle@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Feedback Sky Walk 

Message 

Why would a Council want to destroy Narrandera’s greatest natural asset with such an ugly abomination? The sky 

bridge appears to be a random thought bubble to spend taxpayer grant money because the council put in the too 

hard basket the heritage bridge project, to protect the interests of a few influential landholders in the area. A copy 

of the environmental impact assessment and cost benefit analysis needs to be made available to the community. 

The outcome of community consultation needs to be made available to determine if anyone in the community 

supports it. Who will run the sky walk? What will be the cost to walk on the bridge? How many walkers per year to 

get to a break even point? Who will pick up the cost if it turns out to be a giant white elephant? | visit Narrandera 

frequently as a tourist. | love walking up the back of the lake enjoying its natural serenity. What was the brief for the 

sky walk... come up with an incredibly ugly bridge which will destroy the environmental integrity if Lake Talbot so no 

one will want to visit it. This project must not proceed. Give the grant money back rather than destroying 

Narrandera’s greatest natural asset and stop future ratepayers being saddled with cost to maintain or demolish. 

$700000 will be chicken feed compared to the future cost burden on ratepayers. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Cowan, George 

Monday, 4 April 2022 8:25 AM 
Council Emails. 

FW: Sky Walk 

Follow up 

Flagged 

From: Jeanette Gentle <jeanettegentle@hotmail.com> Sent: 

Friday, 1 April 2022 5:13 PM 

To: Cowan, George <george.cowan@narrandera.nsw.gov.au> 

Subject: Sky Walk 

Dear George 

I do NOT support the sky walk for the following reasons: 

The design of the sky walk is an ugly monstrosity which will detract from the natural beauty of Lake Talbot. 

In fact there is no "design element" in the proposed structure. It appears to be an engineer's solution to a 

Council maybe saying to them "what could we build for $800 OOO". Lake Talbot is Narrandera's number 1 

tourist attraction which is valued for its natural beauty. Why build something which will detract from its 

natural beauty? 

The sky walk will not offer any improved view of Lake Talbot. 

The sky walk is a waste of tax payer money and is unlikely to attract more tourists to the town. The Lattice 

Bridge project, in contrast, would have been a good use of tax payer money, and would have had the 

potential to attract tourists for longer stays in Narrandera. I would like the grant money returned to the 

state government rather than being wasted on an ill-conceived project. 

The Council has failed to consider maintenance and up keep costs on the sky walk which will fall on future 

ratepayers. 

The Mayor says young people support the sky walk's construction. If this is true, I wonder if it is because 

they see it as a great jumping platform into the lake. If so I hope the Council has plenty of public liability 

insurance. 

Jeanette Gentle 

3 Laburnum Crescent 

Noosaville 4566 

jeanettegentle@hotmail.com 

0408784489 

1 
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #96 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 96 

Submission ID: 87 

Submission UUID: Odfad530-8b30-4ed5-8fe9-8d79bc1d0d62 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Thu, 03/24/2022 - 15:56 
Completed: Thu, 03/24/2022 - 15:56 
Changed: Thu, 03/24/2022 - 15:56 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 

Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Terry Cassidy 

Your Email 

terrycassidy019@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

I'm against proposed skywalk | think it is an eye saw on the natural beauty of the lake plus it just looks like any old 

gantry 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #101 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

'f' SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 101 
Submission ID: 110 
Submission UUID: f4543728-1438-40c6-9afc-85821023472d 
Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skYJ!Yalk 

Created: Fri, 04/08/2022 - 12:51 
Completed: Fri, 04/08/2022 - 12:51 
Changed: Fri, 04/08/2022 - 12:51 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 
Webform: Communify eng~gement 
Submitted to: Lake Talbot SkYJ!Yalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Rel Heckendorf 

Your Email 

rel heck2@bigP-ond.com 

Subject 

Sky walk 

Message 

This is probably the worst public project the council has ever proposed. It is a known fact that this sort of project 

only interests the public for about five years then they become an eyesore because of a lack of patronage . Then the 

high cost of removing it will be a burden on ratepayers 

Attachments 

{Empty} 
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #140 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 140 

Submission ID: 157 

Submission UUID: 23dcb5c6-7e20-4428-9e22-bf2c78c8a2b4 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 10:44 

Completed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 10:44 
Changed: Wed, 04/13/2022 - 10:44 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.4 
Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Marianne Moellers 

Your Email 

marianne-57@hotmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

| am not in favour of the skywalk | feel it would be an eyesore and yet another thing to destroy the environment. 

Another area that disabled people cannot use. We already cannot access the path along the canal like others can. | 

remember when we tried years ago to get the pool heated but no one wanted to destroy the environment the 

natural habitat called ‘snake island’ but without the people’s consultative process a grant was received and snake 

island was no more. No well have a process in the lake where there is a build up of stagnant water in one corner. 

Please consider the whole town not a small minority when making decisions that affect us all. 

Kind regards m 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au on behalf of Marianne 

<webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au> 

Thursday, 14 April 2022 9:56 PM 

Council Web Enquiries 

Skywalk 

This is an absolutely ridiculous idea. Plenty of other things needed in town. What good is it. Someone going to get 

hooked up in it. Fall off it Sue the council. How much is the public liability cost for this structure. 

Can the disabled use it. Can't see my scooter being able to be used. How does it get to a tender point without the 

whole town being asked in a survey. What about the zone 5 ski championships do we still hold them what a put off 

this eyesore would be to people trying to ski. 

1 
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #147 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 147 

Submission ID: 1 

Submission UUID: 87b479c5-ccda-4c8e-84df-912895b0ca03 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 18:53 

Completed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 18:53 
Changed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 18:53 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Annette Crowe 

Your Email 

emailme@annettecrowe.com 

Subject 

Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Message 

While | understand the funding and budget constraints Council work under, increasingly Council's primary function 

seems to be that of a grant application factory. Whatever the money gets spent on seems to be a secondary 

concern. As long as the money's spent in the town, it can only be good, right? No. Not true. It’s only money well- 

spent if it scratches a real itch and doesn't set us back in any way. Worse than wasting money on something that's 

not needed, | believe this Skywalk proposal compromises an extremely valuable and irreplaceable town asset - our 

remarkable natural lake area. I’d urge Council to abandon this project. We'd be much better off without it. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #167 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

T SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 167 
Submission ID: 21 
Submission UUID: f862fa28-61 b6-4a1 c-adde-fb8391 e4903d 
Submission URI: /lake-talbot-sky'.t:ialk 

Created: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 14:56 
Completed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 14:56 
Changed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 14:56 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: AnonY.mous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 
Webform: Community eng2gement 
Submitted to: Lake Talbot Sky'.t:ialk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Helen Chitts/Howitt 

Your Email 

helenchitts@gmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

Dear Councillors, I am against the proposed Skywalk installation as I feel it will take away the natural appeal of our 

already beautiful views of Lake Talbot� also as a rate payer my concern is the costs of maintaining such a huge 

project which will certainly hit the rate payers in the pockets of our community. I feel the money spent would be 

best to go towards numerous other community & health services that our town so desperately needs. 

Thankyou@ 

Yours Sincerely, Helen Chitts /Howitt . 

Attachments 

{Empty} 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au on behalf of Kate 

<webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au> 

Saturday, 26 March 2022 2:10 PM 

Council Web Enquiries 

Safety 

If this project goes ahead will this be manned? And closed off to the public when not, it's a perfect 'jumping' 

opportunity or a huge fall risk for young children? I think it's a great project but so much liability attached to it. I 

think you need to look at falls from that height and what the outcome would be especially landing in shallow water. 

I think you need to consider suicide rates, DV and the number of young people roaming the streets. 

1 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au on behalf of Cherry Johnson 

< webforms@narrandera.nsw.gov.au > 

Monday, 21 March 2022 3:00 PM 

Council Web Enquiries 

Lake Talbot skywalk 

My concern is that there is was no input from local people and as I read from many comments it's not an ideal 

project to be establish for a tourism profit when other projects are needed within our community. Also were there 

any consultation with the Aboriginal community about the said land that the skywalk was to be build on such as 

cultural n heritage (sacred sites, f lor n fauna and our local animals. This project could have a enormous effect on 

our environment!!!! 

1 
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #102 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 102 

Submission ID: 111 

Submission UUID: 35ec7521-5351-44ec-aab7-Odbdade43509 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Fri, 04/08/2022 - 16:08 
Completed: Fri, 04/08/2022 - 16:08 
Changed: Fri, 04/08/2022 - 16:08 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 

Submitted by: Anonymous 

Language: English 
  

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Kane Bassett 

Your Email 

kanebassettO2@gmail.com 

Subject 

Will this impact the local life in and around the lake? 

Message 

Dear Narrandera Shire Council, 

Have there been research done on how project skyview will affect the wildlife in/around lake talbet, if not then are 

you going to continue the project with no idea on how it will affect the wildlife? 

From Kane, a concerned member of our commuinity. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #156 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 156 

Submission ID: 10 

Submission UUID: 8a932198-97ea-49ae-91b5-c22e1ab37c2a 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 23:48 
Completed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 23:48 
Changed: Thu, 04/14/2022 - 23:48 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 

Webform: Community engagement 

Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

M 

Your Email 

Mrshorrell@gmail.com 

Subject 

Skywalk 

Message 

We are curious what benefits this has to the townspeople and their business. At the very least Teleo must make a 

decent 3d render so people understand exsctly what is being built. The current image you are showing the 

community is very poor and VERY basic. It does not represent location, skyline, or actual view. Your chosen 

engineering design company needs to do a better render, seriously even photoshop the 'skywalk' on to a photo 

taken in situ. 

What is the councils aim of building the skywalk? What purpose does it serve for the Narrandera community and 

business owners. How will rubbish being thrown and blown into the lake be managed? 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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Lake Talbot Skywalk: Submission #164 

The View page displays a submission's general information and data. 

v SUBMISSION INFORMATION 

Submission Number: 164 

Submission ID: 18 

Submission UUID: 4b3f8040-c58b-48ff-9d4b-9d7a384158ae 

Submission URI: /lake-talbot-skywalk 

Created: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 09:46 
Completed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 09:46 
Changed: Fri, 04/15/2022 - 09:46 

Remote IP address: 172.16.1.5 
Submitted by: Anonymous 
Language: English 

Is draft: No 
Webform: Community engagement 
Submitted to: Lake Talbot Skywalk 

Delete submission 

Your Name 

Shaun Bedford 

Your Email 

shaunbedford32@gmail.com 

Subject 

Yes for the grants 

Message 

There's other parts of our town that needs updating to help this town to move forward. 

Attachments 

{Empty}
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12" April 2022 

27 Bolton St 

Narrandera NSW 2700 

Mayor and Councillors 

Narrandera Shire Council 

141 East St 

NARRANDERA NSW 2700 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Re: Skywalk Submission 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a community submission regards the proposed 

Skywalk. 

Over the past 20 days a petition has been circulating amongst Narrandera Business Houses. 

The petition states a simple fact: 

“We the undersigned, DO NOT SUPPORT the construction of a Skywalk at Lake Talbot. 

The natural beauty of Lake Talbot will be ruined. It is the natural beauty which attracts residents and 

tourists to the area”. 

141 residents and tourists have signed the petition which we regard as a very good response 

rate for our Shire. 

A Facebook page “Save Lake Talbot — Stop the Skywalk” was established on 23/3/2022. 

Over the next 20 days to 12/4/2022 these are the statistics: 

23/3/22 Local Council 486 people reached 

23/3/22 Meeting Invitation 1977 people reached 

25/3/22 How good is this bridge 223 people reached 

26/3/22 What an Eyesore 713 people reached 

28/3/22 ABC Riverina 328 people reached 

29/3/22 ABC Riverina 273 people reached 

30/3/22 Great Community Meeting 413 people reached 

31/3/22 Congratulations Narrandera 347 people reached 

11/4/22 Attention NSC 158 people reached

610524 - Skywalk - Petition
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A Community Meeting was successfully held in Narrandera at Narrandera Ex-Servicemen’s Club on 

29 March 2022 with 89 interested parties in attendance (1 left early in disgust). 

The Narrandera Community wants you to stop the Skywalk Project immediately. 

Yougs faithfully 

Wesley Hall 

Community Representative  
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SAVE LAKE TALBOT PETITION 

We the undersigned, DO NOT SUPPORT the construction of a Skywalk at Lake 

Talbot. The natural beauty of Lake Talbot will be ruined. It is the natural beauty 

which attracts residents and tourists to the area. 
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
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4 

: * SAVE LAKE TALBOT PETITION 

We the undersigned, DO NOT SUPPORT the construction of a Skywalk at Lake 

Talbot. The natural beauty of Lake Talbot will be ruined. It is the natural beauty 

which attracts residents and tourists to the area. 

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE 
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SAVE LAKE TALBOT PETITION 

We the undersigned, DO NOT SUPPORT the construction of a Skywalk at Lake 

Talbot. The natural beauty of Lake Talbot will be ruined. It is the natural beauty 

which attracts resid ents and tourists to the area. 
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we 

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
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a 

Xe 

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
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“ SAVE LAKE TALBOT PETITION 

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
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